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Answer any FIVE questions MARKS CO RBT 

1 

(a) Define the term Project Bidding. 

(b) Explain the different types of project bidding techniques - RFP, RFQ, RFI, 

and RFT. 

2 

8 CO4 L2 

2 
(a) What is a software quality model? 

(b) Discuss Boehm’s quality model with a proper diagram. 

2 

8 
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3 
(a) What is a PSP model? 

(b) Discuss the techniques to enhance software quality. 
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4 

(a) What is a reliability growth model? 

(b) Discuss Jelinski and Moranda's Model, Littlewood and Goel-Okutomo's 

model in detail. 
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5 

(a) Differentiate between SEI CMM and CMMI software quality models. 

(b) Discuss the major external software quality characteristics and sub-

characteristics of ISO 9126. 
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6 

(a) What do you understand by the terms gold plating and scope creep? 

Explain the difference between these two and briefly explain why the project 

manager needs to guard against these. 

 

(b) Calculate the latent errors (the total number of errors) where reviewer A 

finds 40 errors and reviewer B finds 20 errors, of which 5 are common to both 

reviewers A and B. 
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Solution 

 

 

Q1.  (a) Define the term Project Bidding. 

(b) Explain the different types of project bidding techniques - RFP, RFQ, RFI, and RFT. 

Ans 1. 

 

 

 

                                

 

 

 



 

                    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

                       

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

                       

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

Q2. (a) What is a software quality model? 

(b) Discuss Boehm’s quality model with a proper diagram. 

 

 

Ans 2:   

 

 

 

 

 



 

                         

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Q3. (a) What is a PSP model? 

(b) Discuss the techniques to enhance software quality. 

 

Ans 3:   

 

                  

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

           

 

 

Q4: (a) What is a reliability growth model? 

(b) Discuss Jelinski and Moranda's Model, Littlewood and Goel-Okutomo's model in detail. 

 

 

 



 

Ans 4:  

 

      

 

 



 

                 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

                  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

                   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Q5. (a) Differentiate between SEI CMM and CMMI software quality models. 

(b) Discuss the major external software quality characteristics and sub-characteristics of ISO 

9126. 

 

Ans 5:  

                   

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

                    

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

                                 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

                        

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

                  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Ans 2b Continued :     

 

 

 

              

 

********************************End************************************ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


